
1672nd meetiDa- 2S Novtmbet 1974 2·47 

68. Mr. BOU AY AD·AGHA (Aigeria) comrnended the role played by Mr. Gherab as head of Personnel Services 
Under-Secretary-General for Administration and Manage· and emphasized that he himself, in his capacity as Under· 
ment on the clarity of his statement, which nevertheless Secretary.Ceneral for Administration and Manage:nent, 
had left hlm somewhat rerplexed . 1t would appear that the co<>perated as much with the Administrative Management 
Under-Secretary-General was much more involved with Service and the Office of Financial Services as he did with 
personnel matters than was the Assistant Secretary.Ceneral the Office of Personnel Services. 
for Persvnnel Services. It would undoubtedly be desirable 
in the future ta improve co<>rdination with respect to 
personnel policies between the Under-Secretary-General 
and the Assistant Secretary-General. 

69 . Mr. DAVIDSON (Under·Secretary-General for Admin­
istration and Management) said that he greatly valued the 

70. Mr. GHERAB (Assistant Secretary.Ceneral fvr Persan· 
nel Services) emphasized that in discharging his tasks in the 
Depart ment of Administration and Management, he en· 
joyed the fuUest co<>peration of Mr. Davidson . 

The meeting rose at 6. 10 p. m. 

1672nd meeting 
Monday, 25 November 1974, at 8.05 p.m. 

Otairman: Mr. Costa P. CARANICAS (Greece). 

AGENDA ITEM 84 

Financing of the United Nations Emergency Force and of 
the United Nations Disengagement Observer Force: re· 
port of the ~cretary-General (continued)• {A/9822, 
A/9870) 

l. Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on 
Adntinistrative and Budgetary Questions) said that a oum­
ber of decisions would have to be taken on the matters 
covered by the Secretary-Gencral's report {A/9822). 

2. The first was whether the costs, other than payments to 
troop con tribu ting countrics, were acceptable; if they were, 
funds must be provided to meet those costs, which for the 
first ycar of operation of UNEF and UNDOF exceeded the 
estima te by about $20.3 million, giving a total for the year, 
excluding paymen ts to troop contributing countries, of 
$43.3 miJiion . The reasons for the excess were summarized 
in paragraphs 7 to 16 of the Advisory Committee's report 
(A/9870). The estimated expenditure for UNEF, and for 
UNDOF assuming its mandate was renewed, from 25 
October 1974 to 24 April 1975 amountcd to $22 .1 million, 
not counting paymcnts for troop costs. 

3. The second question before the Committee was the rate 
of payment to troop con tribu ting countries . The Secretary· 
General had described in section IV of his report the 
various developments which had led to a proposai by the 
troop contributing countries, thal the rate should be $500 
per man per mon th, plus a supplementary amount of $150 
per man per month for spccialists . The previous practice 
had been to reimburse troop contributing countries only 
for extra and extraordinary expenscs incurred . 

4. As the Advisory Committee had pointed out in para­
graph 6 of its report, it could not, on the facts available to 
it, advise whether the rates proposed by the troop 

• Rcsumed from the 1654th meeting. 

A/C.5/SR.1672 

contributing countries were, on average, appropriate. The 
matter was therefore one on which a political decision 
would be needed. The term "specialists" would have to be 
defined and sorne means devised of ccrtifying their pres­
ence. 

5. The third question was how to treat the sum of 
$3.8 million representing that part of the original estima te 
which must be deemed uncoUectable. The Sccretary­
General, as indicated in paragraph 12 of his report, could 
not meet ali his oblig~tions unless a way were found to 
cover the deficiency. A political decision was therefore 
needed. 

6. The Advisory Committee had referred in paragraph 25 
of its report to a number of potential items of expcnditure 
which might substantially increase the estimates. 

7. It had not prepared any recommendations, pending 
decisions on the various matters he had indicated. 

8. Mr. DAVIDSON (Under-Secretary.Ceneral for Adminis· 
tration and Management) recalled that the initial estimates 
for UNEF had been prepared in the context of an 
emergency meeting of the Security Council at which the 
decision to establish the Emergency Force had becn taken 
and that the Secretary.Ceneral had been asked to prepare 
the estimates almost ovemight without knowing where the 
contingents would be drawn from and without knowing the 
Security Council's decisions on severa! questions. The 
estimates had therefore had to be bascd on severa! 
assumptions. 

9. The assumption that the forces would be transported to 
the site of the operations without cost ta the Organization 
had been substantially fulfilled, and about $15 million in 
transport had been provided by severa! donor countries. The 
assumption that the troops would be fully equippcd whcn 
they arrived at the site had in most instances provcd false. 
The assumption had also been that the countrics which 



248 General Assembly - Twenty-ninth SeS&ion - Firth Committee 

were not supplying troops or transport would make 
substantial voluntary contributions in cash or in equipment 
and supplies; aside from Japan, no Member States had made 
any such contribution so far. Another assumption, which 
had soon proved false, was that there would be no need to 
pay a daily allowance to field troops. That assumption had 
been based on the experience of the Cyprus operation. 
However, unlike the troops in Cyprus, UNEF included 
contingents from the developed countries and il was 
therefore more critical to provide sorne persona! allowance. 
Moreover, as many troop contributing countries were 
experiencing exchange d.ifficulties, in sorne instances the 
troops in the Middle East had no financial resources to 
draw upon other than the daily allowance. The Secretary­
General had also assumed that the troops would be 
accommodated free of charge by the countries in which 
they were based. That had proved impossible and it had 
been necessary to renovate buildings and provide shelter for 
the forces in the Golan heights. The assumption that costs 
of troop rations could be extrapolated from other opera­
tions had proved inapplicable and there had been over· 
expenditure in that field as weil. ln previous peace-keeping 
operations, only extraordinary costs had been fmanced by 
the United Nations. However, in the current case, that had 
been unacceptable to the troop contributing countries, 
which had indicated what they al! considered was a fair rate 
of reimbursement for troops. 

10. Tuming to two issues raised in the Advisory Commit­
tee's report, he recalled that the Fifth Committee had asked 
the Secretary-General to present at the twenty-ninth session 
a possible standard casting formula for troop reimburse· 
ments. 1 The Secretary-General, having been unable to 
obtain the necessary statistical information from ali the 
troop contributing countries, had found it impossible to çio 
so and instead was reporting on the negotiations that had 
been held with the troop con tribut ors, as a result of which 
those countries had agreed on a formula of $500 per man 
per month, plus $150 per specialist per month. As the 
Advisory Committee had pointed out, that meant that the 
Fifth Committee would have to take a decision without the 
benefit of the detailed information conceming the cost to 
the troop contributors which it had expected. Secondly, 
there was the question of the short-fall of $3.8 million in 
the first year, due to the fact th at severa! Member States 
had indicated that, as a matter of principle, they did not 
intend to pay their share. The Secretary-General took no 
position on the matter but had i.'lcluded a provision in 
t~rms of an addition to the supplementary appropriations 
he would need, mercly to indicate that the $3.8 million 
would have to be provided somehow. The decision would 
have to be taken by the Fifth Committee and the General 
Assembly. 

11. Mr. SOKALSKI (Poland) pointed out that the 
Committee was discussing a question of far-reaching politi­
cal implications, direct! y related to Article 1, paragraph 1, 
of the Charter. ln deciding to establish a United Nations 
Emergency Force bearing in mind the principle of equitable 
geographical representation, the Security Council had en­
surcd that an international peace-keeping operation had for 
th<! first time come close to fulfilling the ideals enshrined in 

1 Sce Official Records of th~ General Assembly, Twenty-eighth 
Session, Annexes, agenda item 109, document A/9428, para. 42. 

the Charter. Poland had contributed a unit to the Force in 
the belief that the pre-eminent objective of the United 
Nation~ was to e~sure -:vorl~ peace . T~e fact that troops 
from different reg1ons w1th different soc•o-political systems 
and representing opposed military groupings had joined 
together in a peace-keeping effort which really worked was 
another important aspect of the undertaking. The Secre­
tary-General and the Commander-in-Chief of the Emergen­
cy Force had also fostered the spirit of co-operation and 
dedication and their visits to the troops had c0nvinced the 
latter that they were essential to the Organization. Every 
soldier who had ever served on the Force would most likely 
remain an ardent supporter of the United Nations. 

12. 1t had been pointed out in the Security Council that 
UNEF's contribution to peace should outweigh any diffi. 
culties caused by differences of opinior conceming financ­
ing . Yet on 25 September 1974 the Canadian Secretary of 
State for External Affairs had drawn attention in the 
General Assembly (2242nd plenary meeting) to the fact 
that Canadians were now Jess inclineq to accept unquestion­
ingly the burdens of participation. He recalled that the 
Polish contingent had been selected as one of the two 
con tribut ors to the logis ti c support for UNEF. Highly 
experienced Polish specialists, mostly engineers and doc­
tors, had been dispatched to the Middle East and engaged in 
mine-clearing, water purification, road construction, medi­
cal and other activities . That had presented Poland with a 
shortage of su ch personnel at home. Accorclingly, his 
Government had been faced with the alternative of recalling 
specialists employed on various projects in the developing 
countries or starting a training programme to train more 
personnel. Realizing the difficulties that would arise if it 
recalled its personnel from developing areas, it had opted 
for the latter, more expensive, solution. At the same time, 
it had st arted intensive training courses for the successive 
contingents bound for the Middle East. Ali the equip· 
ment - and the Polish unit had bcen fully cquipped-had had 
to be adapted to the new conditions . llis Govcrnment had 
also undertaken to en sure that normal pa y, allowances and 
overseas service allowances were sent to the families of 
soldiers dispatched to the Middle East. Every new Polish 
contingent arriving in the Middle East underwent s~cial 
on-site training and individual soldicrs were not permJttcd 
to perform complicated and tcchnica l dulies unless super· 
vised by experts. Although that was an expensive utili_zation 
of manpower, it was the best way of avoiding accidents. 
Conscquently, the Polish contingent was in a more difficult 
situation than the others, with the possible exception of 
the Canadian contingent. Moreovcr , logis tic services catled 

· the for grea ter combat readiness · whereas UNEF troops 10 
' !'sh bu~fe~ zone _could afford a rotation system, the Po 1 f 

log•stJC contmgent had to be in a permanent state 0 

~eadiness. The provision of Jogistic fun~tions therefo~~ 
1mposed a financial and organi?.ational stram upon P~lantf' 
however, there were clcar advantages for the Force Jtse d 
lndeed, in the view of his delegation, the fa ct that it ha_ 
b · · ally estl· een possible to reducc UNEF from the ongm 
mated 7,000 to the current figure of 5,700 was due, to 
sorne extent, to the fact that UNEF had such a strong 
logistic task force . 

li· 13. GenP-ral Assembly resolution 3101 (XXVIII) exemP f 
fied the practical implement:~tion of the principle 0 t 
collective responsibility for peace-keeping. Any attempt a 

-



l672nd meeting- 25 November 1974 249 

changing that principle would complicate the task of also a violation of the bilater:~l agreement on disengagement 
UNEF, and he accordingly expressed concern over the bctween Israeli and Syrian forces of 31 May 1974, which 
information provided by the Secretary-General that stated that VNDOF should enjoy freedom of movement 
$3 .8 million of the total $60 nùUion should be considered and conununication and othcr facilities nccessary for its 
"uncollcctable". White the few Member States which had nùssion.l He had evidence of high and unneccssary opera· 
chosen not to support UNEF had their own reasons for so tional ex penses incurred by the United N:ltions bccause of 
doing, he drew attention to the admirable attitude of the Jack of access by certain contingents to certain parts of the 
Govcrnment of Iraq which, white dissociating itself from UNEF/UNDOF mission area . Such discrimination was not 
the pertinent Security Council resolution, had recognized only a political challenge to the consensus decision of the 
its responsibility as a Member of the United Nations and international community but substantially increased the 
had fulfillcd its financial obligation towards the fmancing operation al costs of UNEF and UNDOF. 
of UNEF. 

14. Tuming to the question of the real costs of the en tire 
UNEF/UNDOF operation, he noted that revised estimates 
for the first year of operation, excluding payments to troop 
contributing countries, were almost double the original 
estima tes. Jt was true that the expected voluntary con tribu· 
tions had not been forthcoming. However, troop con tribut· 
ing countries such as Poland incurred substantial material 
and invisible costs which would never be repaid and which 
should be considered as an important form of voluntary 
contribution. Clearly, the only way to reduce the over-all 
cost of the UNEF /UNDOF operation was through econo­
my, based on the provision of Security Co un cil resolution 
362 ( 1974) that the Force would be maintained with 
maximum efficiency and economy. In that context, he 
wclcomed the assurance given by the Secretary~eneral at 
the 1799th meeting of the Security Co un cil, on 23 October 
1974, that he would do his utmost to exercise strict 
economy wherever possible and introduce new measures to 
increasc efficicncy, including the visit of internai audit ors 
to the area to check on equipment received and the rate of 
!osses and spoilage of equipment and supplies, and the 
auditing of accounts of UNEF and UNDOF by the United 
Nations Board of Auditors. He requested more details on 
the results of those control measures. He also suggested a 
further reduction, to an indispensable minimum of United 
Nations civilian personnel in the area, which seemed at 
times to duplicate or overlap the fonctions of the military 
establishment. 

15. Another element in the cost of the UNEF/UNDOF 
operation was the restrictions imposed by the Government 
of Israel on the freedom of movement of the contingents 
from Indonesia, Ghana, Senegal and Poland. Such action 
was a flagrant violation of Article 43 of the Charter, ali the 
Security Council resolutions on UNEF and UNDOF and a 
number of other agreements. The Force had been estab· 
lished in consultation with the Security Council and the 
parties concerned and the Council had recommended that it 
was to proceed on the assurnption that the parties to the 
conflict would take ali necessary steps for compliance with 
the decisions of the Security Council. Moreover, the 
Security Co un cil in resolution 362 (1974) had reaffirmed 
that the Force must be able to function as an integral and 
efficient military unit in the whole Egypt-Israel sector of 
operations without differentiation regarding the United 
Nations status of the various contingents. However, the 
Israeli authorities were not respecting those decisions, in 
open defiance of the provisions of the Convention on the 
Privileges and Immunities of the United Nations, which t~e 
Government of Israel bad earlier agreed to respect m 
connexion with the United Nations operations. Troop 
discrimination in the case of the UNOOF operation was 

16. The UNEF/UNDOF budgctary short-faU was not the 
result of the proposed man-month reimbursement rates, but 
was caused by unexpected operational increases, as was 
correctly pointed out in paragraphs 7, 10, 19 and 20 of the 
report of the Advisory Committee. The Secretary~cneral 
and the Advisory Committee had given a fair presentation 
of the situation regarding pending reimbursement payments 
to troop contributing countries, and he welcomed the 
unaninùty regarding the need to treat al! contingents on an 
equal footing. He pointed out, however, that the reimburse· 
ment rate quoted in the reports under consideration was 
much lower than the ex pendit ure claims regularly presented 
by Poland to the Secretariat and would not cover the real 
expenses incurred in connexion with the highly specialized 
logistic services which Poland provided . Accordingly, he felt 
that fmancial compensation shou1d be provided for the 
specialized functions perfonned within every contingent by 
spccialist personnel. His delegation would be willing to 
support a decision which would be fair to the troop 
contributing countries, which faced a magnitude of finan­
cial and organizational problems, and to the membership of 
the United Nations as a whole . 

17. Mr. SINGGIH (lndonesia), while expressing his appre­
ciation for the comprehensive report of the Secretary· 
General , regretted the inclusion of paragraphs 14 to 16 of 
that report, whlch were not necessary and would only 
reopen sensitive questions and pralong the Committee's 
deliberations. He believed that an understanding had been 
reached between the troop contributing countries and the 
Secretariat, and that the Secretary-General had explicitly 
agreed on the principle of equality. Accordingly, he would 
prefer the Committee to disregard those paragraphs in 
discussing the item under consideration . 

18. While the report of the Secretary~eneral might give 
the erroneous impression that the request for an additional 
$23.6 million was caused by the reimbursement proposai of 
troop con tribu ting countries, he pointed out that a careful 
study of the report, in particular paragraph 23, would show 
that the amount originally allocated for reimbursement had 
bcen S37 million for the first year. Had that allocation been 
retained, it would have been adequate. The real reason for 
the need for additional funds was the additional expendi· 
ture on rations, rentai, maintenance and construction of 
prenùses, purchase of transportation and other equipment, 
supplies and services and freight, as could be seen from 
annex 1 of the Secretary~eneral's report. White the formu· 
la in General Assembly resolution 3101 (XXVIII) had been 

2 See Officillf R~cords of rh~ Suuriry Council, T'wenty·ninrlr 
Year, Supplemenr [V' April, May and June 1974, document 
S/11302/Add.l, annex Il. 



250 General Assembly - Twcnty-ninth Session - Fifth Commillee 

an ad hoc arrangement, it should be used to assess 
contributions and the additional amounts requested . No 
better solution acceptable to the majority of Member States 
could be found. He expresscd the hope that Member States 
would promptly pay their contributions, as the importance 
of UNEF and UNDOF operations in the Middle East must 
be obvious to all . Ali Member States should do their part to 
prevcnt any recurrence of the suffering and bloodshed of 
October 1973, at !east by paying their contributions to 
UNEF. The fa ct that only 82 countrics had paid for the 
first six-month period and only 41 for the second period 
would adverscly affect the ability of developing countries 
to participate in UNEF and UNDOF. Nepal had aire a dy 
withdrawn its contingent, Panama intended to withdraw its 
contingent the following month, and Peru and lndonesia 
had reduced the size of their contingents and might very 
saon consider withdrawal of their troops; that would mean 
that Latin America and Asia would no longer be repre· 
sentcd. 

19. Tuming to the question of reimbursement to troop 
contributing countries, he said that the most important 
princip le was the prind.ple of equality, un der which each 
country would receive the same amount per man per 
month. The Secretary-General had apparently agreed to 
that principle. The amount itself was not of primary 
importance, and his delegation would accept the wish of 
the majority in the Committee. Any differentiation in 
remunerations would reflect a colonialist approach and was 
completely unacceptable. The Secretariat should not be 
permitted to spend more than had been originally appropri­
ated for certain kinds of expenditure by withdrawing 
amounts from allocations for ether categories; that should 
be stipulated in the draft resolution to be adopted by the 
Committee. He requested clarification of what disburse­
ment had already taken place . Approximately $45 million 
of the total $60 million budgeted for the first year of 
UNEF had been received; only $6 .2 million of the esti­
mated $37 million for reimbursement had bcen paid, while 
the $3 million provided for non-military personnel had 
been almost entirely spent. He requestcd further detailed 
clarification and breakdown of that expenditure and the 
reasons for paying out only a small part of the reimburse· 
ment for troop con tribu ting countries but al most ali of the 
budget for non-military personnel. Other irregularitics had 
also occurred and he wondered whether the Secretariat felt 
it was free to juggle with the figures. ln connexion with the 
question of reimbursement of Force-wide equipmcnt, he 
said that each State should be fully compensated for any 
expenditure in that category. 

20. ln conclusion, he sait! that his delegation was fully 
prepared to adjust its views in accordance with any valu2ble 
suggestions made by ether delegations. 

21. Mr. OUEDRAOGO (Upper Volta), recalling the deci­
sion taken by the Committee at its 1654th meeting, 
authorizing the Secretary-General to enter into commit­
ments for the mon th of November 1974, asked whethl"r the 
Committee would have to take a provisiunal or final 
decision on the item under consideration before 30 
November. He also rcquested clarification of paragr~ph 6 of 
document A/9870. 

22. Mr. DAVIDSON (Under-Secretary-Gencral for Admin­
istration and Management) replicd that, since the Sccre­
tary-Gcneral's authorization to enter into commitmcnts for 
the month of November 1974 expired at midnight on 30 
November 1974, the Fifth Committce and the General 
Assembly would have to take a decision be fore that date. 

23. ln connexion with paragraph 6 of dorumcnt A/9870, 
he said that it referrcd to a political decision by the 
competent intergovernmer~tal "organ", and not "organs" as 
was stated in the versions in languages othcr th:ln English.l 

24. Mr. KITI (Kenya) suggcsted that the Committee 
should concentra tc exclusive! y on the item under consider· 
ation to enable it to take a decision bef<J re 30 November. 
He requested information on how much of the $5 million, 
for which amount the Sccrctary-Grneral had been author· 
ized to enter into commitmcnts, had bcen appropriated. 

25. Mr. PINTO BAZURCO (Peru) recalled that his coun· 
try had been one of the first to offt>r troops for the 
operations undcr consideration . Thcre wcre sorne points in 
the Secretary.Ccncral's report with whi ch he could not 
agree. In general, he entlorscd the obs <: rv :~ tions of the 
Indonesian representative regarding section IV of that 
report, which failed to givc an accu rate ide a of the origin or 
the real mcaning of the concept of reimburscment. The 
Secretary-General had refcrred to his efforts to establish a 
rate of reimburscment; actually, the Fifth Committee had 
taken the initiative in asking the Sccretary-Gcncral to 
determine a rate, and the troop routributing countries had 
subsequently asked the Secr::tary-Gcncral to establish a 
standard rate fur ali troops irrespect ive of nationality. The 
Secretary-General had refcrred in paragraphs 19 and 20 of 
his report to the elements of cost to be covcred, including a 
"usage factor", whereas that concept had not bccn discusse~. 
Nor was the term "deduction" in paragraph 20 clear: 1t 
was a deduction from what? In the original budget 
submission made whcn UNEF had been approved, a 
reimbursement rate of $440 per man pcr month had been 
rcquested . 1t was therefore not ace urate to imply th at the 
requcst for a reimbursemcnt rate of $500 per man per 
mon th constitutrd one of the clements of cost referred to 
in plragraphs 19 and 20 of the Secretary.Ceneral's report. 

26. Mr. CARRASCO (Cb.ile) pointed out that the second 
date in the heading of anne x JI of document A/9822 should 
read "el 24 de abri[ de 1975" in the Spanish text. 

27. Mr. BENKHA YAL (libyan A rab Republic) reaf~rme~ 
his delegation 's position with regard to the financrng 0d 
UNEF and UNDOF as recently stated at the 2273r 

' 0 ber plcnary meeting of the C.cncral Asscmbly, on 31 c~o 
1974, and at the 1654th meeting of the Fifth Conunrttee. 

28. Mr. BOUA Y AD-AGHA (Algeria) asked what wlas 
meant by the term "spccialist" in the reports of t te 
Secrctary-Gencral and the Advisory Committee. 

29. Mr. OUEDRAOGO (Upper Volta) asked how :: 
Committee would organize its work so as to rneet gh 
deadline of 30 November for passage of the item throu 
the General Assembly . 

3 A corrigcndum (A/9870/Corr.l) was subsequcntly drcu!ated. 



J672nd meeting- 25 Novcmbt'r 1974 2SJ 

30. After a procedural discussion in wh.ich the CHAIR· 
MAN, Mr. KITI (Kenya), Mr. PINTO BAZURCO (Pcru), 
Mr. MSELLE (United Republic of Tanzania), 
Mr. SAFRONCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
and Mr. STOBY (Guyana) participated and during which 
infonnation was given by the representative of the Secrc­
t:lry-General, the CHAIRMAN proposed that the list of 
speakers should be closed at 1 p.m. on Tucsday, 26 
November. 

ft m?S so decided. 

AD~I~ISTRATIVE A..~D FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
OF DRAFT RESOLUTION ni SUBMmED BY llfE 
THIRD COMMmEE IN DOCUMENT A/9829/ADD.I 
CONCERNING AGENDA ITEM 12• (A/C.S/1630) 

31 . The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to consider 
the note by the Secretary-Ceneral (A/C.S/1630) on the 
administrative and financial implications of draft resolution 
Ill submittcd by the Third Committee in its report 
(A/9829/Add.l, para. 37) and wh.ich was entitled ''Consul­
tative Committee for the Conference of the International 
Wo:nt>n's Year". 

32 . Mr. RHODES (Chairman of the Advisory Committee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said that the 
Advisory Committee bclicved that voluntary funds should 
be administcred in the same way as funds from the regular 
budget. The Secretary-Gencral could authorize travet and 
subsistence of members of committees in derogation of the 
principlc established in General Assembly resolution 
1798 (XVII) of 11 December 1962, but the Advisory 
Committee had been given no justification for an exception 
in the current case. The Committee therefore trusted that 
the exception would constitute no precedent. 

33 . ln his note the Secretary-General had said that 
documentation, as distinct from interpretation, could be 
provided from within available resources. That statement 
was difficult to reconcile with the contention by the 
Under-Secretary-General for Conference Services and ~pc­
cial Assignments at the previous meeting that the diffi­
cultics with regard to conference staff were not confined to 

• R·:pClrt of the Economie and Social Council. 

interpretcrs . The Advisory Cornmittee accordingly assumed 
that, if the costs othcr than interpretation could not be 
absorbed, they would be met from voluntary funds . Subject 
to thosc conditions, the Advisory Committee accepted the 
Secretary-Ccneral's conclusion that an expenditure of 
$47,000 would be involved and would be met from 
voluntary funds. 

34. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should 
request the Rapporteur to report direct to the General 
Assembly that, if the draft resolution of the Third 
Committee were adopted, an expcnditure of $47,000 
would be involved, which would be met from voluntary 
funds. 

ft was so decided. 

ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
OF DRAFT RESOLUTIONS A AND C SUB\UTTED BY 
THE SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE IN DOCU­
MENT A/9872 CONCERNlNG AGENDA ITEM 40• 
(A/C.S/1609, A/C.S/1629) 

35. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committec to considcr 
notes by the Secretary-General (A/C.S/1629 and A/C.S/ 
1609) the administrative and fmancial implications of dra ft 
resolutions A and C submitted by the Special Political 
Committee in its report (A/9872, para. 15). 

36. Mr. RiiODES (Chairman of the. Advisory Commit tee 
on Administrative and Budgetary Questions) said thal the 
Advisory Committee did not q~;.:stion the financial implica· 
lions of the proposais. 

37. The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee should 
request the Rapporteur to report dire.ct to the General 
Assembly that, if the two draft resolutions were adopted, 
supplementary appropriations of $76,800 and $8,400 
respective1y would be required under section 20 of the 
programme budget for the biennium 1974-1975. 

ft was so decided. 

The meeting rose at JO p. m. 

• Report of the Special Committee to Investigate lsracli Practires 
Affecting the Human Rights of the PopulatiOn of the Occup1cd 
Terri tories. 




